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Subport Buildina . - .
Juneau, AK 99801 DEPATHant UF tisad Avw uwas

Dear Commissioner Skoog:

I have been followdng the Susitna Dam project and am
{interested in learning more ahout vour Department's views on
the proposed nroisct, Since ADF & A has exhibited much intersst
in the ar=a surrounding the nroposed dam, vour views will be
especially useful to those evaluatina the prooosed project
In particular, I would 1ike to find out:

1. How ADF & G plans %o coonerate with the Coros of
Enainecers, the U.S, Fms! & 4ildlife Service, and the Alaska
Power Authority in coordinating studies to be done, and goa1s
to be accomplished during the feasibility study.

2. What sorts of studies are needed before the feasibility
of the dam, from the vicwpoint of its effects on fish and
wildlife, can be determined.

a. How much time will be needed to ccmnleta the
studies, This time estimate should include
study planning and analysis.

b. How much monev will be required to conduct the
studies. If nossible this should be broken down
into dollar amounts needed for:ecach year of study.

3. In liaht of past studies conducbed in the area,
what is the Denartment's current view reqarding notential
fmpacts of the preposed project, on fish and widdisfe in the
area? ' - ‘ ’ ’

I weuld a1<o
reports relevant to

anpreciate receiving anv. conwes of ADF & G
the proposed project.

Thank vou for vo&r heln, T Yook forward to receiving
your reply in the near future,
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Sinceraly yours,
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